

Ivan Aldavert Soro, 20/01/1989 - Barcelona

Barcelona, Spain

+34648185902

ivan.aldavert@gmail.com

<http://www.ivanaldavert.com>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ivan-aldavert-soro-519a084b>

Objective

Full-stack developer position where research, innovation, problem solving skills and attention to details will assure delivery of quality software with a strong user experience. Currently, working in Drupal projects. Now, learning VueJS and TypeScript programming.

Drupal Strengths

- 5 years +50 sites developed and maintained with drupal 7 and 8
- Architectures, performance analysis, agile metodologies, SEO optimization
- Site-building, Backend, Frontend, custom modules, configuration
- Continuous integration, testing

Education

High-Level Technical Degree in Web Application Development - Stucum, Barcelona

Project Experience

TBSCG Consultancy Business - Barcelona (2018 - current)

Position: Web Developer, Team Lead

- Developing and maintaining commerce and large and complex Drupal sites
- Programming custom modules, patches and testing contributed modules
- Focusing on performance, scalability and agile development

Omitsis Consulting, SL - Barcelona (2016 - 2018)

Position: Web Developer, Team Lead

- Developing and maintaining commerce or large and complex Drupal sites
- Introducing Git and Features to improve the speed of deployment between environments
- Programming custom modules, patches and testing contributed modules
- Focusing on performance, scalability and agile development
- Leading development teams

IN2, Tecnología de la información (2014 - 2016)

Position: Web Developer

- Developed and maintained +20 complex sites with Drupal
- Focusing on Frontend and UX
- Custom modules and patches for complex and large sites
- Using both custom templating or Panels architectures

Newcom (2007 - 2014)

Position: Hardware & Software consultant, Web developer

- Server administration with Linux focusing on web services: apache, MySQL
- Web developing with Drupal and Wordpress
- IT solutions: repairing, installing and tuning hardware and software as needed

As Freelance (2013 - current)

Position: Web Developer, Consultant

- Developing and maintaining small projects using custom code or CMS like Wordpress or Drupal
- Consulting services: SEO, architectures, security, project engagement

Computer Skills

Languages: PHP, SQL, Javascript, VueJS, jQuery, AJAX, HTML5, CSS, SASS, LESS, SQL, JSON, XML, YML

Software: IntelliJ, GIT, Apache, Nginx, Varnish

Operating Systems: OSX, MS Windows and Ubuntu

Other

Languages: Spanish, Catalan and English

Driving License

Marathoner